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January 6, 2014

ADDENDUM #1, BID T-08-14
STREET LIGHT REPLACEMENT AND UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL REPAIR
To Whom It May Concern,
Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from
the City.

Q1: Can the City of Pompano Beach please provide pole specification pages 68
through 72 in a legible fashion? The documents provided are unreadable.

Response: The light pole specifications have been posted to our website at
www.pompanobeachfl.gov (T-08-14 Specifications.pdf)

Q2: Will the internal wiring of the new poles have to be in accordance with the State of
Florida DOT specifications, which requires a breakaway insulated three conductor
insulated cabling system consisting of surge arrestor and fusing?

Response: The Contractor shall run 2- # 10s THWN with breakaway fuse holders
fused on hot side slug in neutral side wire colors (black hot) (white neutral).

Q3: Page 54 items 29.01 through 29.04 require a State of Florida Registered Surveyor
to provide a survey of all work done. Since this contract is to replace and repair
damaged street lighting poles is this requirement a necessary part of the contract or will
it be waived?

Response: The Building Department has waived the survey.

Q4: 4. Please clarify attachment “A” referenced in the bid documents. Can only find the
cover page and then pages 1 through 78 with none of them titled attachment “A”.

Response: Attachment “A” has been posted on our website at
www.pompanobeachfl.gov

Q5: Pole #252 at 2401 N Powerline Road is in the middle of a large number of poles
that have a different type fixture and mounting than which is indicated in the
specifications. See attached picture DSC00320. Can the City please issue specs
concerning this type fixture and pole?
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Response: The proposed replacement equipment must have the same (height, width,
wind, DOT, etc.) specifications as existing equipment.

Q6: The needed equipment information page pole #390 405 N Federal Highway
indicates a damaged base. s it the City's intent to have this base replaced and if so
can specs please be issued?

Response: There are no specifications available for the bases. Contractor will need to
use measurements from existing bases.

Q7: The needed equipment information page indicates pole #737 to be completely
replaced. | found pole #737 to be still in place.

Response: Contractor shall replace any equipment that is missing at the location.

Q8: Pages 75 through 78 “Project Record Documents” require plans, auto cad and
electronic as built. Is this going to be waived since the contract is only for replacing or
repairing existing street lights?

Response: Adhere only to items that are applicable to this project.

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), January 8, 2014.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.
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Interim General Services Director
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